

PFC Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, October 4, 2016

Attendees:

Angie Vickory	Jessica English	Amy Johnson
Kayo Alencastre	Amanda Betti	Kim Williams
Stacie Usedom	Lonnie Wickham	Tracey Rentner
Heather Santos	Michael Holz	Angie Rodriguez
Amanda Bentley	Amy Mockoski	Angie Page
Michele Winter	Glenn Bittner	Rich Gorton

Lonnie Wickham called the meeting to order at 7:05.

Minutes were provided via email before the meeting. Motion to pass September 6, 2016 meeting minutes with no changes made by Jessica English and seconded by Lonnie Wickham.

President's report:

The budget passed at the Back to School BBQ and is posted outside of the office and available online on website.

The directory will be out sometime in October.

The PFC is still looking for a President. Angie will be termed out at the end of this school year. She is willing to train and work side by side with anyone who is interested.

Angie would like to thank Nicole for putting on the fun run.

Deena's job title changed from site tech I to site tech II. There is a \$0.20 difference in pay but the job description for site tech II best fits what she does.

Principal's report (Principal Gorton):

Thank you to Nicole for putting on the fun run. The event was amazing. The crew from APEX was great and fun to work with. It brought joy to the students and teachers at Hidden Valley.

Amanda is getting ready for Red Ribbon Week. Thanked her for doing this again this year, this is Amanda's 3rd year in a row.

Thank you to Dolores and Kristina for the Back to School BBQ.

STEAM day is October 14th and 17th. The science representative is planning a marble run, pattern blocks, and a creation station, just to name a few.

SOUL Shop – Parent night is Tuesday October 18th. There will be a movie for the kids during this time.

Second assembly is coming up on Friday October 21, 2016 called "Work it out"

Peacemaker – 3rd 4th and 5th graders

October 10th is Professional Development Day and school is closed. This day will be used for Grade level time with teams in the AM and workshops for teachers in the PM.

Loving solutions parenting class is starting Wednesday October 12th and goes thru October 16th. Parents who want extra guidance and tips to work with your child can attend.

Restorative Practice will be on campus October 5th to work with the teachers to help with skills to build a sense of community within the classroom.

Parade/Carn-o-ween will be October 28th.

Treasurer's report:
Numbers as of 9/30/2016:

AIOD Income	\$10,333.85
Back to School BBQ Income	\$ 1,671.97
Balance Sheet as of today:	
Checking Account Balance	\$24,144.45
Savings Account Balance	\$53,627.73

APEX Fun Run

Nicole Peters could not make it. Angie presented for her.

The goal was \$16,000. As of the night of the PFC meeting the total monies received so far is \$44,000. (APEX fee has not yet been deducted from the funds received. Their fee is 48%)

The kids had a blast and it went better than expected. The teachers enjoyed it.

Outstanding prizes will come in next week once all pledges have been collected.

5th grade brought in \$5,192 (before APEX fee) which equates to \$2,700 after the APEX fee. On Friday, October 7th the PFC will cut 5th grade a check for \$2,700 to go towards camp.

Total money pledged was \$68,514, which means there is still approximately \$20K in pledged money that has not been collected.

Since we were so far over our goal, the PFC will look into putting it back into the actual classrooms that collected the money.

Family Night (Tracey Rentner)

On October 18th, parent meeting in the library.

Movie will be played for the kids in the multi-use room. Tracey will need 2 to 3 volunteers in the multi-use room to watch the kids.

November 4th will be an outdoor movie night. Tracey is looking for a good spot to have the movie. She will need outlets outside to hook up projector. Movie will possibly be Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles. 4th and 5th graders can sell concessions and the funds can go towards camp.

December 9th will be a white elephant gift exchange & bingo night. The cost of admission is a white elephant gift to be used as a prize for bingo winners. 1 gift per family and gifts should be unwrapped.

Carn-o-ween (Heather Santos)

The Carn-o-ween will October 28th from 5:30-8:30.

Save the dates are hanging around campus.

There is a Sign Up genius for volunteers. There are stills pots to fill.

Heather is hoping to have a clean-up crew Saturday morning.

Permit is approved for the event.

Chairs for affairs can donate \$4,000 worth of merchandise to be borrowed for various events for the PFC. Heather has been in contact with them. She doesn't want to be involved in delegating who gets to use what but was hoping to use part of it for the Carn-o-ween. A quote was given to Angie for \$813 for items that she wishes to use for the event.

Budget has so far come in over budget. The DJ cost is around \$250, Décor/Prizes cost is \$200 and approximating the food at \$1,000 as that was the amount spent for the BTS BBQ.

Cost to get it will be \$5 per family.

Each food item will be \$1. Games will be 4 games for \$1.

There will be a Costume contest/dance contest with prizes available.

There will be Cake Walk. Heather will reach out for donations from parents.

There will be a pumpkin decorating contest.
Trunk or Treat will run from 6:30 to 7:30 with cars being allowed in 5 or 5:30.

Red Ribbon Week (Amanda Betti)

Red Ribbon Week will be the week of October 24th through October 28th.

Amanda has come in under budget for Red Ribbon Week.

There will be theme each day for the kids to participate in.

There will be RRW bracelets again this year that are personalized to say Hidden Valley Red Ribbon Week.

Students should wear it all week long.

Auction Update (Michele Winter)

The auction will be Saturday, March 11th 2017 and will be held at the Concord Hilton from 6 – 11 PM.

This is an adult's only event. 59 tickets were already sold at All in One Day.

Michele will need about 10 volunteers for the night of the auction. If you are available, please reach out to Michele.

She has already got the DJ and auctioneer scheduled.

The theme of the night will be 80's.

Michele needs people to sign up for committees. This has been put in the Monday Memos.

Michele is working on compiling new donors and has about 250.

Letters were already sent to about 200 donors that have donated since 2014.

Some donations have already been received.

Lonnie adjourned the meeting at 8:10